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__S.kye Sue -__L.__egal Services Manager                                               , 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

17 June 2008 13:33 
Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
RE: GWMH Inquests 

Hi Sue 

I’ve left messages to find out whether the deaths were HPT patients (or predecessor org) or if any of our staff are 
being called but have had no response to date. The meeting is in my diary but I only plan to attend if there are issues 
for HPT. Any light you can shed would be helpful ..... ! 

Catherine Watson 
Information Governance and Litigation Manager 
Hampshire Partnership NHS Trust 
Maples, Tatchbury Mount 
Calmore, Southampton 
SO40 2RZ 

~) vailable: Monday to Thursday 
mail: i ................................................................................. ~6a~-.~ ................................................................................. 

orl Code A 
Please use NHSmail address for all personal identifiable data and notify me through Outlook of 

its transmission, 

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manageri ............................ _.C_._o._d._.e_._.A_ ............................. j 
Sent: 17 June 2008 13:15 
To: Watson Catherine - Hants PT(SW) External 
Subject: GWNH Inquests 
Importance: High 

hi Catherine 

Did you find out any more about why you have been involved in this issue? I note that you have been invited to the 
meeting on 7 July, Will you be attending? 

O Skye 
Legal Services Manager 

. .P_Q ~s_mout b._Et~s~.i.tals_~ J-J.S_.~’_rust_ ............................ 

[ Code A 
This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our apologies; please do 
not disclose, copy or distribute information in this email or take any action in reliance on its contents: to do so is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this message has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for 
your co-operation. 


